
CUSTOMER NAME & ADDRESS 
CALEDONIAN MARITIME ASSETS LTD 
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS 

FORE STREET 
PORT GLASGOW 

PA14 5EQ 

ontact

accounts@fergusonmarine.com 

01475 742 423 

OUR VAT NUMBER 
197 101 802 

Item No DESCRIPTION 

YOUR PO No: 801 
OUR JOB NO: 801 

CONTRACT SIGNING 

BANK DETAILS 

COMPANY DETAIL 

1ir7 FERGUSON 
• marmE 

INVOICE NO: 
TAX DATE: 

CUSTOMER CODE: 

Invoice Value 
VAT0¾ 

TOTAL VALUE 

Ferguson Marine 
Newark Works 
Castle Road 
Port Glasgow 
PA14 5NG 
Scotland UK 

01 
26/10/201 

C001 

TERMS 
30 days 

TOTAL VALUE 

£2,400,000.00 

£2,400,000.00 
£0.00 

£2,400,000.00 

Registered in Scotland: SC485060 

Registered Office:Ferguson Marine Engineering Ltd 

1 Redwood Crescent, East Kilbride 
Glasgow, UK, G74 SPA 

Redacted



Redacted

Redacted



From: CMAL [REDACTED]  
Sent: 16 November 2015 16:07 
To: TRANSPORT SCOTLAND [REDACTED]  
Cc: TRANSPORT SCOTLAND [REDACTED]  
Subject: 2 x 100m vessels - Voted Loan Drawdown 

[REDACTED]  
I am formally requesting drawdown of £4.8m of the Voted Loan funding on the two 
100m vessels being built by Ferguson Marine Engineering Ltd. 
Completed bank refund guarantees have been received  and the first stage 
payments  on the contracts are now due. 
I attach copy invoices and signed stage certificates in respect of these payments. 

Can you tell me when the funds are likely to be transferred to CMAL account? 

Kind regards 

[REDACTED] 
Caledonian Maritime Assets Ltd 
Municipal Buildings 
Fore Street 
Port Glasgow 
PA14 5EQ 

[REDACTED] 
Web: www.cmassets.co.uk 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by 
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case 
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
legal purposes. 

*********************************** ********************************

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

*************************************************

http://www.cmassets.co.uk/


From: SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT [REDACTED] 
Sent: 18 November 2015 10:02 
To: TRANSPORT SCOTLAND [REDACTED]  
Cc: TRANSPORT SCOTLAND [REDACTED] 

Subject: RE: Upcoming Payment £4.8m 

Hi [REDACTED] 

As discussed, we will make the payment on the 26th November so you should 
process the payment in SEAS on the 24th. 

Thanks 

Regards 

[REDACTED] 
Treasury and Banking 
Scottish Government 
3A North   
Victoria Quay 
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ  

[REDACTED] 
_____________________________________________ 
From: TRANSPORT SCOTLAND  [REDACTED]  
Sent: 16 November 2015 16:34 
To: SE Cash Management 
Cc: SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT [REDACTED] 
Subject: Upcoming Payment £4.8m 

We have an invoice for Caledonian Maritime Assets Ltd for the amount of £4.8m 

It was originally scheduled for beginning of October 2015 but delayed due to issues 
out with either their or our control.  In my Cash Management return for December 
2015, we anticipated it being w/c 9th November. 

Could you confirm how soon this can be processed for payment. 

Look forward to receiving your response. 

Thanks 

[REDACTED] 




[REDACTED] 

Ferries Unit – Aviation, Maritime, Freight & Canals  
Transport Scotland | Area 2F-North | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 

[REDACTED] 

For agency and travel information visit our website 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Transport Scotland, the national transport agency  
Còmhdhail Alba, buidheann nàiseanta na còmhdhail 

http://www.transportscotland.gov.uk/
http://www.transportscotland.gov.uk/


!Worthy Cause Input Document 

Worthy Cause Beneficiary:-

: De��ripli,on:-

Need by Date:-

Cost 
Centre Proa Account 

 

Caledonlan Maritime Assets Ltd (CMAL) 

What payment is for: 

Date you need payment • 

Sub Sub Sub 
Analvsls 1 Analvsis 2 Analvsls 3 E·ntltv 

0 0 
  

Please ensure ill fields In the account code combination table are completed, including your Entity code. 

• Please enter the appropriate VAT type. Refer to the Guidance Worksheet for further Information 

On behalf of Directorate 

Reguested By Name  Sign 

Authorised By Name Sign 

On behalf of Finance 

Input By Name Sign 

Am;!roved Bk'.: Name Sign 

OBJID 

WC-A/C . ·  

· · 100 metre V.essels. (x2) 

Draw down1 

ASAP 

VAT Net VAT Gross 
Tvne Value Value Value 

Outwith £2,400 000.00 

£4 800 000,00 

 

Vess11I 1 (801) 

/t:rJ-7// 7t'{' 
SEAS· emall(s) - claim paperwork 

Redacted Redacted Redacted Redacted Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted



Redacted

Redacted



Redacted
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Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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